JOHN INNES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION

MOSTYN ROAD, MERTON PARK, LONDORN, 5W.1%
Talephone LiBerty 3645

12/8/48
Dear Prof. Pishar,
I am snolnsing & double 1ist of the instruments,glasswars
and main fittings for the bagteriologioal laboratory. One list in the offi-
oial ome,including items that mhghi be cut off if a reduction wers asked {or
by the Paculty Soerds . The second 1list ie for your privete use,and shows khe
“working minimim neceasitjes. The instruments tm which I could give up,in order
of igﬂ;&;ﬂiﬂﬁ sorrow,are i friglidaire f I might aek you for some room in yourm
frigidaira,for excsptionally isnortant meterial jmost culiurs media can be
gtored sven at rrnom tamperature):high vecuum pump; anelytical balance; thermo-
static bath . The arrangemsnt of the room can be about half as economioc,as shown
in the offioirl list. As you ses, I left a Tnther wide margin beiwesn of Bafety
batwesn the two lists.

As to th= daliveriesn, frigidaires hnve prastically infints Aslivery times.
The most oritical tims of delivery;in the minimum working list, is that of s
autocleves,for which no less than twelve nonths are Tegquired | Tharefore,when
T shall be cartain that nones of the existing firms offers rore reasonnble deli-

veriss, we gould try (o) to get a seocond hand ome, (b) to borrow one , (c) to

oA

anbimmnrt license, as for instance in Italy they ars not short of them.
YWexty4 come the Petri dishes, for which 4=6 months are requeaated. #E ocould pro-
bebly manage to have some dezens at once . The other deliveries are not as un-
renscnabla,and we might hope to look at nurfi&ﬁigria befare Christmas time. Wa
should,howevar,wnit at least six months for the centrifuge,unless we could find
more readily availsbls ones jbut,for the first few momthe we mifht perhape avold
1tas ues,

T have not included in the liats some smaller items, like a trolley,which
asapecinlly if 1% could have ons or two drawers,conld bs very usaful. Another

whiihe 1§
item 18 an ultraviolst lamn,tmt the germiocidal typeythe only ome really useful,

im #0ld in Amarion at about 4 dollars,and doas not sxist hare.



As to the adjustment of the room,I could evngeest three possibilities @

1} the simplest is to leave severything as 4t stands, putting the nutnolove
in ome nf the ritghena, and providing far storage raom ~f nbout ) eubis meters.
Ho special dimensions are needed. A furthar small aink would be NeQoGoATY yT08=
8ibly in the mid of the bench undszthe window.

2) if the autoolave im o he placed in the main laboratery, a hood with pi-
Ping or n fume cupboard (the price difference being mnly of shout 6 pounds)
should be fitted to one of the walls . Remsinder as in 1),Both these possibili-
ti®% vreclude,however,that certain othar inds of wark,all thoss making duat or
needing air streams,be mnde in the mame laboratory . I think histrlegy would
not be out of place,however,and I undesstand that this is the main work being
done there at the moment(besiden mice bresding which ,I have besn tnld,should
not last long3 there).

3) n further poassibility would be the partition of the main laborstory into
two rooms ,an aspumed in the official list. In thie onae, I suprmat that, 1f the

partition is to be unequal, I eould have thes bigper room,as plating f&fhumutimua
requiriige large surfacea, If the subroom to be sdhibited to baotericlogionl work
io not the one contiguocus to the dark room, a further kg sink is negessary,and
T am afreid 1t 1e not included in the 1ist.Tts dimensions could be similar to
those of the riresdy existing ome. I have further assumed that,in thia oase, the
big trble alrerdy sxisting onn be pnr¢1t3hnd proportionally to the laheratory.
I enclooe n amnll mep showing the eventunl arrangement of the laboratory in one
of the two rooma, It looke na if £t could wark.
All of this could bs discusmed with you at my next soming thers,as further pon-

Aibilitien may be preferabls. l

I am glad to inform you that the Undersscretary of State,Alien's Dapt.,kindly
anewered to mp letier,and T am enclosing here n copy of the commmiention I

reosived, It seems am if it were not as difficult aa I thought of it . Howavar,
I should nagnin ask your help to let ms Jmow whrt I should hest answer, as to the



JOHN INNES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION

MOSTYN ROAD, MERTON PARK, LONDON, 5W.19
Telephone LiBarty 3645

question of the probnble peried of my proposed apvointment to the Department
of Cenetica. I still muset kmow, if the scme faeilities will npply to my family

Ag wall,

I should very ruch like to know in which perioda you will be in Cambridge,
n J hope to gollect sufficlent drntn in few dnys ns to ths apparatuees, in
erder that I may noy you my second visit,

Toure aincersly



